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Dear Andrew,
You recently submitted the following Written Question to the First Minister:

WQ87466 - How many people does the Welsh Government employ at its Dubai
office?

As this question relates to staffing in the Welsh Government, the First Minister has
asked me to respond to you directly.

The Welsh Government has two members of staff based in our office in the British
Embassy in Dubai.
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Dr Andrew Goodall
Ysgrifennydd Parhaol/ Permanent Secretary
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Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. Dilynwch y ddolen i gael arweiniad ar sut fyddwn yn trin a defnyddio'ch data, yn unol &'r Rheoliadau Diogelu Data
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We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in
Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding. Please follow the link for guidance on how we will handle & use your data, in accordance with the
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